),
-7 DRS Technologies

Finmeccanica Company

November 10, 2015

Julius Knapp

Chief Engineer

Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
445 12t Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

RE: DRS Technical Services, Inc.
Assignment of Experimental License WH2XHR

Notice of Completed Transaction

Dear Mr. Knapp,

On behalf of DRS Technical Services, Inc. (“DRS”), this letter will notify OET that the
underlying transaction that resulted in the assignment of the above-referenced
experimental license (File No. 0044-EX-AL-2015) from DRS to IAP Worldwide Services,
Inc. (“IAP”) has been consummated.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, kindly contact
me directly.

Sincerely,

FethuumaLHfibel

Katherine A Krebel
Secretary

cc (via email): Anna Lueje, IAP
Michelle Trepanier, IAP
James Springer, Gibson Dunn
Chandra Mitchell, DRS
Ronal Quirk, The CommLaw Group

DRS Technologies, Inc.

2345 Crystal Drive

Arlington, VA 22202

Tel: 571.447.4645 www.drs.com



